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Figure 1
#2 Coles Road
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Figure 2
#12 Coles Road
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Figure 3
#10 Coles Road
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Work Completed last few weeks:

Charles Marandino, LLC completed concrete work on the west side of Coles
Road. Items completed as per period and/or for Pay Estimate No. 1 (Partial):

#01: Construction Layout $18,000 DOLLAR
#18: 18” Ductile Iron Pipe 33 LF
#19: Inlet, Type ‘B’ (Complete) 1 UN
#20: Inlet, Type Double ‘B’ (Complete) 1 UN
#25: Reconstructed Inlet, Type ‘B”

Using New Type N ECO Casting 1 UN
#43: Tree Removal, Over 6” to 12” Diameter 1 UN
#44:. Tree Removal, Over 12” to 24” Diameter 2 UN
#CH1: HMA Pavement Trench Restoration 10 SY
#CH2: 18” RCP, Class IV 15LF
#CHa3: Inlet, Type ‘B’ (Complete) 1 UN
#CH4: Doghouse Manhole, 5* Diameter (Complete) 1 UN
#CH8: Tree Removal, Over 12 to 24” 2 UN

e PROGRESS NEXT TWO (2) WEEKS
o Marandino will continue with Concrete Work such as Concrete
Vertical Curb; Concrete Aprons and Concrete Sidewalk

e NEXT MEETING
0 Next meeting will be held on Monday November 20, 2017 at 9:00
AM.

Notice to Proceed Date: October 2, 2017

Anticipated Completion Date: January 30, 2018

Respectfully submitted,

Authony (. O Toole
Anthony C. O’Toole

Distribution via E-mail:

Kevin Becica, PE, County Engineer[John Hornback, CCPDW|Mark Heimlich, CCDPW
John Wolick, Director CCDPW

Gary Giglio, Marandino
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Figure 1
Concrete Curb & Concrete Sidewalk
STA 113+25 to Hassemer Road (LS)
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Figure 2
Concrete Curb & Formed Sidewalk & Handicap Ramp at Hassemer Road (LS)
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Figure 3
Concrete Curb & Formed Sidewalk
Hassemer Road to STA 116+25 (LS)
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Work Completed last few weeks:

Charles Marandino, LLC completed concrete work on the west side of Coles
Road. Marandino continued to work on Concrete Vertical Curb: Concrete
Sidewalk and Concrete Apron(s). No estimate has been completed since last
Progress Report. It was discussed in the field this morning that Estimate #2
should be submitted by the end of the week.

e PROGRESS NEXT TWO (2) WEEKS

o Marandino will continue with Concrete Work such as Concrete
Vertical Curb; Concrete Aprons and Concrete Sidewalk

e NEXT MEETING
0 Next meeting will be held on Monday December 4, 2017 at 9:00 AM.

Notice to Proceed Date: October 2, 2017

Anticipated Completion Date: January 30, 2018

Respectfully submitted,

Authony (. O Toole

Anthony C. O’Toole

Distribution via E-mail:

Kevin Becica, PE, County Engineer|John Hornback, CCPDW|Mark Heimlich, CCDPW
John Wolick, Director CCDPW

Gary Giglio, Marandino
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Figure 1
Concrete Aprons
STA 120+50 Coles Road (LS)
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Figure 2
Concrete Sidewalk & Handicap Ramp at Dellwood Road (LS)
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Figure 3
Handicap Ramp at Hassemer (East)
STA 117+61 (RS)
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Charles Marandino, LLC completed concrete work on the west side of Coles
Road. Items completed as per period and/or for Pay Estimate No. 2 (Partial):

#02: Police Uniform Law enforcement officer
#05: Excavation, Unclassified
#25: Reconstructed Inlet, Type ‘B”
Using New Type N ECO Casting
#28: Concrete Sidewalk, 4” Thick
#30: Concrete Driveway, 6” Thick
#31: Detectable Warning Surface
#32: 97 X 18” Concrete Vertical Curb
#CHD5: Concrete Sidewalk, 4” Thick
#CH®6: Concrete Sidewalk, Reinforced, 6” Thick
#CHT7: Selective Thinning

e PROGRESS NEXT TWO (2) WEEKS
0 Marandino was issued a STOP WORK ORDER (Winter Shut Down)
on Monday December 4, 2017

e NEXT MEETING
0 Re-Start-Up Spring of 2018

Notice to Proceed Date:

Anticipated Completion Date:

October 2, 2017

Distribution via E-mail:

in Spring of 2018

287.50 HR
10 CY

1 UN
6.70 SY
154.60 SY
1S8Y
2289 LF
140.10 SY
36.70 SY
26 SY

TBD Based on Amended NTP to be issued

Respectfully submitted,

Authony (. O Toole

Anthony C. O’Toole

Kevin Becica, PE, County Engineer[John Hornback, CCPDW|Mark Heimlich, CCDPW

John Wolick, Director CCDPW

Gary Giglio, Marandino
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Figure 1
HMA Apron
Cherry Hill Township Pump Station
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Figure 2
Base Install along Shoulder and Leveling with Temporary Striping
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Excavation for Typical Concrete Base Repair
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Work Completed last few weeks (Since Spring Re-Start up):
Charles Marandino, LLC completed shoulder excavation with HMA base

installation; leveling course and temporary line striping. Contractor
continuing the excavation and pouring of concrete base/joint repairs.

e PROGRESS NEXT TWO (2) WEEKS
o Marandino will continue with the concrete base/joint repairs.

e NEXT MEETING
o Friday June 22, 2018

Notice to Proceed Date: October 2, 2017

Anticipated Completion Date: Thursday June 28, 2018

Respectfully submitted,

Anthony (. O Toole

Anthony C. O’Toole

Distribution via E-mail:

Kevin Becica, PE, County Engineer|John Hornback, CCPDW|Mark Heimlich, CCDPW
John Wolick, Director CCDPW

Gary Giglio, Marandino
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Figure 1
New Curb and ECO Type B Casting
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Figure 2
New Reset Manhole Casting
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Figure 3
Concrete Joint Repair
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Work Completed week of June 18, 2018 to June 22, 2018:

Charles Marandino, LLC completed concrete joint repairs; resetting of new
manhole castings; concrete curb connection at bridge and Type ‘B’ ECO
casting replacement.

e PROGRESS WEEK OF JUNE 25, 2018 TO JUNE 29, 2018:
o Charlie Marandino’s sub-contractor, Arawak, is scheduled to
complete final paving on June 27" and June 28,

e NEXT MEETING
o June 29,2018

Notice to Proceed Date: October 2, 2017

Anticipated Completion Date: Thursday, June 28, 2018

Respectfully submitted,

Anthony (. O Toole

Anthony C. O’Toole

Distribution via E-mail:

Kevin Becica, PE, County Engineer{John Hornback, CCPDW|Mark Heimlich, CCDPW
John Wolick, Director CCDPW
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